

## Status Report

### ICANN DSSA Working Group

Date	Problems: Review & Approval?	Resources?	Missed Targets?	Technical Problems?	Scope Changes?	Estimate Problems?
5-Dec-11	n	n	n	n	n	n
12-Dec-11						
19-Dec-11						
26-Dec-11	Questions framed for Registrars					
2-Jan-12						
9-Jan-12						
16-Jan-12						
23-Jan-12						
30-Jan-12						
6-Feb-12	Answers received from Registrars					
13-Feb-12						
20-Feb-12						
27-Feb-12	Analysis and recommendations complete					
5-Mar-12						
12-Mar-12	Report results and recommendations at Costa Rica meeting					
19-Mar-12						
26-Mar-12						

### Accomplishments this period

Conducted initial meeting of the DT  
Selected a Chair -- Mikey  
Reviewed process to date and charge to the group  
Identified background materials  
Developed preliminary approach to the work  
Established preliminary schedule -- target is to report to Council at the Costa Rica meeting  
Established status-reporting system  
Published initial outline of approach and report to the wiki

### Plans for next period

Summarize prior studies of the issue -- at a very high level -- Marika  
Reach out to the IPC for their prior work on this issue -- Marika  
Review prior work and refine questions to be posed to Registrars -- all  
Post outlines and status reports to wiki -- Mikey  
Conduct a poll to determine a better time for the meeting -- Marika  
Give members (especially Mikey) "editor" rights to the wiki -- Marika

### Issues and concerns

None